
REFERRAL 

 

TO:   City Attorney, Mayor, City Administrator 

 

FROM: Ald. Cummings, Ald. Rodriguez 

 

DATE: April 12, 2019 

 

Placing items on the Agenda 

Council Rules/Section (3) to include: 

 

Amend the Council rules to require motions to reconsider to be added to the Council Agenda provided 

the request is made no later than noon the day before the meeting; and that only one Council member 

need make the request to the Mayor to place it on the Agenda. 

 

And change the language of Council Rules 3.1 to the below: 

3.1  Any two Council members may place an item on an agenda, except motions to reconsider or 

rescind, by making a joint written request to the Mayor at leastno later than 4:30pm on the date five 

days before the meeting at which the item is to be considered. Any single Council member may place a 

motion to reconsider or rescind on an agenda by making a written request to the Mayor no later than 

noon the day before the meeting at which the motion is to be made.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


